LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 17, 2023
TO: Honorable Bryan Hughes, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3742 by Goldman (Relating to the regulation of combative sports by the Texas Department of
Licensing and Regulation and to immunity for ringside physicians assigned to combative sports
events.), As Engrossed

The fiscal implications of the bill cannot be determined due to the uncertainty in the amount of elimination
tournaments that would be held in Texas.

The bill amends the Occupations Code to authorize the Texas Commission of Licensing and Regulation to
authorize by rule for elimination tournaments to be conducted in Texas and grant immunity to ringside
physicians from civil liability. This bill would take effect immediately if it receives a vote of two-thirds of all
the members elected to each house;otherwise, this bill would take effect September 1, 2023.

Based on the analysis of the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR), this estimate assumes that
the ringside physician immunity provision of the bill would have no significant fiscal impact on TDLR.

This estimate assumes if elimination tournaments are authorized by the Texas Commission of Licensing and
Regulation and there are a significant number of tournaments held in Texas, there would be a cost to TDLR as

the agency would need additional staffing and contractors to oversee the events. As the number of these
tournaments held in Texas cannot be estimated, the fiscal impact of the bill cannot be determined.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation
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